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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of
JAYPEE CEMENT CORPORATION LIMITER

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAYPEE CEMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, (he
Statement ol Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equity and Statement of cash flows for the
yvear ended 31st March 2019, and notes o the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

tn our opinion and (o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to vs, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner o required and
aive a true and fatr view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 3 st March 2019, and its Loss, changes in equity, and its cash
[Tows for the year ended 3 1st March 2019,

Basis {or Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are {urther described
in the Aaditor’s Respounsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant lo our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thercunder,
and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics, We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

I.mphasis of Matters
We draw the aftention to the following matters in the notes to the financial statements:

1. Confirmations/ Reconciliation of balances of cettain secured & unsecured loans, balances
with banks, trade receivables, trade and other payables (including capital creditors) and loans
and advances are pending. The management is confident that on confirtnation / reconcitiation
there will not be any material impact on the financial statements.

2. We draw the attention (o the following matters in (he notes to the financial statements:

Nole No.36 in the financial statements indicates that the company has accumulated losses.
The company’s abilily to continue as a Going Concern is dependent upon the firaneial
support of the holding Company. Therefore, the financial statements of the company have
been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the said Note.

Further, it is indicated that the auditor report is not a qualified repor( in respect of above matters
cmphasized,

Responsibility of Management {or the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Acl™) with respect 1o the preparation of these linancial statements that
wive a true and fair view of the Tinancial position, {inancial performance, changes in equity, and cash




Mews of the Company in accordance with the accounting, principles generally aceepted in India,
includig the accounting Standards specilicd under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records i accordance with the
pravisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant
Lo the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and Tair view and are [ree
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management 1s responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
o conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using
the poing coneern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Dircctors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
PrOCess.

Aunditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance abowt whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s repor( that
includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exisls. Misstatements can
arisc from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Jdentify and assess the risks of maferial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
(e fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate lo pravide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol defceting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, lorgery, intentional owmissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting pohicics used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates ane related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriatencss ol management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audil evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abilily to continuc as a going
concern. If we conclude thar a material uncerainty exists, we are required (o draw altention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, i’ such disclosures are
inadequate, to modiy our opinian, Gur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
cantinue as a going coneern.




. Fvaluate e overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including,
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We comnunicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a stalement that we have complied with relevant
cihical requirements regarding independence, and (o communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thaught to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
velated safoguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;
ay We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, praper books of accoun( as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Shect, the Statement of Profit and l.oss, Stalement of changes in equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) preseribed under section [33 of the Acl, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

¢) On the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 319 Marceh,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 319 March, 2019 from being appuinted as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

1) With respeet 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Anncxure A”, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeguacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s tnternal financial controls over financial
reporting.

B} With respect (o the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule |1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of aur information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litipations on its financial
position in its financial statements-Refer Note 34 to the [inancial statements;

ti.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative conlracts
for which there were any material foresecable losses;

iii. ‘There are no amoaunis that were due for being transferred to ihe Investor
Fducation and Protection Fund by the Company,

l Mew Delhi
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kS As reguired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by (he
Central Government i terms of Section 43¢0 1) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B a statement on
the matters spectfied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For R. Nagpal Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number 002626N

(CA Ravinder Nagpal)
Partner
Membership No. 081594

Place: Noida
Date: 24" May 2019




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(F) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAYPEE CEMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal centrol stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate interna! financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance MNote™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, o the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we
camply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporling and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed Lo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial stalemenls for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assels that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent hmitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper managemen!: override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
cffectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria
ostablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Far R. Nagpal Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number 002626N

\@R@ \J

\, (CA Ravinder Négpal)
' Partner
Membership No. 081594

Place: Noida
Date: 24Y May 2019




ANNEXURE 'B’ referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date to the
imembers of

JAYPEE CEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED on the accounts of the Campany for the year
ended 318 March 2019,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(1)

(iif)

{iv)

(v)

(Vi)

(vii)

{a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative detaiis and situation of fixed assets.

{b)A substantial portion of the Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year and to the best of our knowledge and information
given to us, no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined
by us, we report that, other than the immovable properties acquired on amalgamations
with the Company as per schemes approved by the Hon'ble High Courts in earlier years,
the title deeds are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date

(a) As explained to us, the Inventory has been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year.

{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security , the provisions of Section
185 and 186 of the Act have been complied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 are not
applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the accounts and cost records maintained by the Company
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prima-facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a
detailed examination of the records.

{a) As per records produced before us and according to the information and
explanations given to us the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues applicable to it like, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income-tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax/ Value Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, GST, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities, except the following:




(viii)

(ix)

(xii)

(xiif)

Building and Cther Constructions Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions
of Service) Act, 1996 - Rs. 30.78 Lacs

Regional Plant Protection Organization (RPPO) — Rs. 1.27 lacs

Goads & Service Tax — Rs. 192.37 Lacs

(b) As per records produced before us and according to the information and
explanations given to us there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth tax,

Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax or Cess which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute, except for the following:

Name of Statule Period to which Forum where Dispute Total (In
{(Nature of dues) amount relates is pending Rs Lacs)
_Central Excise Y 2007-2016 Tribunal 1,460.01
Central Excise FY 2000-2017 Commissionarate 2.032.04
UP Trade Tax | 2012-2016 Commissionarate 14.28
Commercial tax 2012-13,2013-14 | Tribunal 95.16
Gujarat Green 20112014 Supreme Court 73.56
Cess
Fntry Tax (AP) 2014-2017 High Court 261.00
VAT & CST 2014.20716 Commissionarate 2691

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management during the
year the company has not defaulted in repayment of Principal and interest to Banks
and Financial institution,

Based on infortmation and explanations given to us by the management, term loans
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. The company has
nol raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments).

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

The Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to
the Company.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with seetor




Juypee Cement Corporation Limited

[

NOTLE Ne.

ASSETS
[A] NON-CURRENT ASSETS
@) Froperty, Plunt and Equipment 3
) Capital Work-in-Progress 3
{c] Intangible Assets a
{d} Financial Assets :

(i} Imvestments 4

(i) Trade Receivables

(i} Loaus

(iv] Other financial assets 5
{¢) Dclerred Tax Assels [Ne(] G
(1 Other Non-Current Assels 7

TOTAL

[B] CURRENT ASSETS
) Inventories 8
(1) Financial Assets :

i] Investmen(s

{ii) Trade Receivabies 9
{{ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10
(iv) Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalent 11
[v) Loans 12
{vi) Other fmancial assets 13
(t) Other Currvent Asscls 14
TOTAL
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
[A] EQUITY

{a} Equity Share Capital 15
[ Oiher Equity 16
TOTAL

{B] LIABILITIES
1 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
() Finaneial Liabilities

{i) Borrowings 17

{ii] Trade Payables

{i1i) Other Financial Lizbilities 18
{bj Provisions 19
i) Other Non-Current Liabilities 20

TOTAL

2 CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) PFinancial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings

(ii)Trvade Payables 21
[iii) Other Finoncial Liabilitics 22
(1) Other Current Liabilities 23
[c) TProvisions 24
TOTAL

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Bummary of significant Accounting Policies. 1

The Notec nos. 1 to 48 are Integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached to the Financial Statements

For R. Nagpal Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Firm P"""i‘r;;mimn Mo. O()Zlfﬁ{)N

Ravinder Nagpal ta X
Partner ¢~/ ity
M.Ne. 081594

Place: Noida
Dated: 24th May, 2019
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Balunce Sheet ns on 315t March, 2019

Ag at 31st March, 2019 Asal 3

[R5, in Lacs)

Ist March, 2018

105,313 109,196
19,792 19,858
6,612 7,155
246 183
27,003 27,003
16,301 8,255
175,267 171,650
4,429 4,428
1,179 1,226
1,476 1,478
200 232
5,066 4,523
21,863 33,113
7,639 7,337
41,852 52,337
217,118 73,087
62,750 62,750
{20,540) {5,927
dz,z10 56,823
52,258 57,234
111,333 05,953
358 390
1,472 1,720
165,421 155,297
3,566 5,401
2,858 3,855
3,023 2,555
41 3T

5,587 11,866
Z17,118 743,968
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For and on behalf ofithe }]‘bard
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Mano] Gourx
Chairman
IMN: 00008480
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Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31¢t March, 2019

{Rs. in Lacs)

NOTE No. 2018-19 2017-18

INCOME
Revenuo row operations 25 17,806 25,772
Other Income 26 539 728
TOTAL INCOME 18,345 26,500
EXPENSES
Cosl ol Mawerials Consumed 27 8,537 9,597
Changes in Inventories ol Finished Gaaods & Worlk-in-Progress 28 (457) 591
Manulacturing Expenses 29 1,234 2,580
Excise Duly on Sale of Goods - 1,745
Employee Benefils Expenses 30 3,467 4,003
Finance Costs 31 11,965 16,634
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 32 4,194 6,937
Other Expenscs 33 3,778 6,130
Total Expenses 32,718 48,222
Profit / (Loss) hefore exceptional items and tax (14,373) [21,722)
Exeeptional [tems - 9,839
Profit { {Loss) before tax (14,373} {11,884)
Tax Eapense
Current Tax - -
Delerred Tax -
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax (14,373) {11,884}
Profit/(loss] from centinuing operations hefore tox (14,373) (16,617}
Deferred Tax “ -
Exceptional item - 9,839
Profit/{loss) from continuing operation after tax (14,373) (6,778)
Profit/(loss] from discontinuing epcration - (5,106}
Profit/(loss) from digcantinuing operation beforc Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
Profit/(loss] from discontinuing operation after Tax - [5,106)
Other comprehensive ncome
Items that will not be reelassificd to Profit / (Loss) - -
Remeasurment gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans 26 (174)
Other comprehensive Income for the year - -
‘Total Comprehensive Income for the year {14,347) (12,058)
Earnings per Equity Share :
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Equily Share for continuing operation 39 {2.29) (1.08)
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Equily Share for discontinuing operation - {0.81)
Basie & Diluted Earnings Per Equity Shaore for continuing & discontinuing

(2.29) [1.92)

aperation

Summary of significant Accounting Policies.
The Note nos. 1 to 48 arc intcgral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached {o the Financial Statements For and on behalf of the Board
For R. Nagpal Associates M
Charlered Accountants Manoj Gaur

Firm Hegisiralion No. 002626N Chairman
™ \ DIN: 00008480

@ N t.\,

“E i H
Ravinder Nagpal_..>~
Partner = R B Si o
M.No. 081594 Directoyr
DIN: 00229692
'

R §Kuchhal
Company_$
Dida - 201304

Place:Noida
Dated: 241 May, 2019

Registered office: Sector
Page 2



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

Note No. "1" Corporate Information

Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Jaiprakash Associates Limited, has a
1.20 MTPA cement grinding unit at Shahabad District Gulbarga, Karnataka alongwith a 60 MW captive
power plant

Note No. "2" Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Preparation of financial statements

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under
the histerical cost convention on the accrual basis except for cerlain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) (to the extent notified). The Ind
AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 20186.

b. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the

Government. .

Revenue includes excise duty, as excise duty flows to the company on its own account but excludes sales
tax/ value added tax (VAT) which is received by the Company on behalf of the Government.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances,
trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue from the sale of goods are net of value added tax and
exclusive of self-consumption.

Rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised by reference to the stage of completion. When the
contract outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent that the
expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered.

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to
the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses. Interest income is included in Otherineswe in the statement of profit and loss.
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Dividend

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Insurance Claim

Claims lodged with the insurance companies are accounted for on accrual basis to the extent these are
measurable and ultimate collection is reascnably certain.

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost [i.e., cost of acquisition or construction inclusive of
freight, erection and commissioning charges, non-refundable duties and taxes, expenditure during
construction period, borrowing costs (in case of a qualifying asset) up to the date of acquisition/
installation], net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Capital work in progress, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and
equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.
When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be repiaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recoghised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if
the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or
loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use
is included in the cost of the respective asset when the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

l.easehold Land

Leasehold lands are amortised over the period of lease. Buildings constructed on leasehold land are
depreciated based on the useiful life specified in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end
of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives. The
residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecoghised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calcutated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

d. Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost which comprises
purchase price (including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates) and any directly attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use. An
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is recognised at fair value at the date of
acquisition. After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumutated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. lnternally generated intangible assets, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss
in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. =

\?,gy,ﬁ%
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The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either -irﬁ‘i@ or indedi
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Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. Amortisation is recognised on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful life. The amortisation period and the amonrtisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
are freated as changes in accounting estimates being accounted for on a prospective basis. The
amorisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually,
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful
life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from dereccgnition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Computer Scoftwares is amortized over a period of 6 years.

Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure on an individual project is
recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

i. The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or
sale

ii. Its intenticn to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset
iii. Its potential to generate future economic benefits
iv. The availability of resources to complete the asset

v. The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset begins
when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of
expected future benefit. Amortisation expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.

e. Government Grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is
recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is
intended to compensate, are expensed. Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
company with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable. Grants related to depreciable assets are usually recognised in profit or loss over the periods
and in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those assets is recognised. Grants related to non-
depreciable assets may also require the fulfilment of certain obligations and would then be recognised in
profit or loss over the periods that bear the cost of meeting th th;héleﬁf
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When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair
value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a paitern of consumption of
the benefit of the underlying asset, i.e., by equal annual instalments. When |cans or similar assistance or
deffered liability are provided by governments, with nil interest rate or rate below the current applicable
market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is regarded as a government granf. The loan or
assislance is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the
difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is
subseguently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities.

f. Foreign Exchange Transactions

Functional Currency

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Rupee, which is the company's functional currency.

Transactions and halances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot rates
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company
uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
transiation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income (QCI) or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

d. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is less.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for as
follows:

i. Raw materials, construction materials, stores and spares, packing materials, operating stores and
supplies: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average hasis.

ii, Finished goods and work in progress / Stock in Process: cost includes cost of direct materials and
labour and a systematic allocation of fixed and variable production overheads that are incurred in
converting materials into finished goods, borrowing costs of qualifying asset. In case of item rate contract,
work in progress is measured on the basis of physical measurement of work actually completed as at the
balance sheet date. tn case of cost plus contracts, work in progress is taken as cost not hilled on the
contractee.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

h. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset, that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for-its-intended use or sale, are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. The borrowing cost cease to}@&‘}aﬁitﬁ B when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or saie.




Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on gualifying assets is deducled from the horrowing cosis eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds. Borrowing cost also includes finance charges in respect of finance lease and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowing to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
interest costs.

i. Employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits i.e. wages and salaries,bonus, incentive,
annual leave and sick leave etc. expected to be paid in exchange for the service rendered by employees
are recognized as an expense except in so far as employment costs may be included within the cost of
an asset during the period when the employee renders the services.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and pensicn contribution is a defined contribution
scheme. and is recognized as an expense except in so far as employment costs may be included within
the cost of an asset

Gratuity and leave encashment is a defined benefit obligation. The liability is provided for on the basis of
actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year. The actuarial valuation is done as per
Projected Unit Credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to profit or loss through Other
Comprehensive Income {OCI) in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods,

j. Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of the ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Company as a lessee

Asset held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets at its fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned
hetween finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised immediately in the statement of
profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized
in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs Contingent rentals are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty
that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term unless either:

i. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit even if the
payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
COmpensate for the lessor's expected n;ﬂastﬁa ary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because
e

of factors other than general inflation, dition is not mat.
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Company as & lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a slraight-
line basis over the term of the relevant iease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which
they are earned

Leases are classified as finance [eases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in
respect of the lease

k. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impafred. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individua!l asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted {o their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such fransactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corrohorated hy valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or
other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss, except for properlies previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken
to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). For such properties, the impairment is recognised in CCl up to
the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there
is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have heen determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case. the reversal is treated as a revaluation

increase.
Goodwill is tested for impairment as at each Balance Sheet date and when circumstances indicate that

the carrying value may be impaired.
Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or group of

CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than its carrying
amount, an impairment loss is recognised. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in

future periods.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually as at each Balance sheet
date at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when circumstances-ngdicate that the carrying value may be

impaired.




|. Provisions

General

Frovisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result
of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Preovisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed (like under an
insurance contract, indemnity clauses or suppliers’ warranties} and the Company is solely liable to pay the
liability, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement if the Company is not solely liable
to pay the liability. The reimbursement of provision is only recognized when it is virtually certain that the
company will receive the reimbursement,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that refiects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability..
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.

Restructuring provisions

Restructuring provisions are recognised only when the Company has a constructive obligation, which is
when a detailed formal plan identifies the business or part of the business concerned, the location and
number of employees affected, a detailed estimate of the associated costs and an appropriate timeline
and the employees affected have been notified of the plan’s main features.

Warranties
A warranty provision is recognised for the best estimate of the expenditure that will be required to settle
the company obligation of relevant goods.

Decommissioning liahility

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs with respect to manufacturing units/ project
sites etc. Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the
obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost. The cash flows are
discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The
unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a
finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as
appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or
deducted from the cost of the asset.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of

i. a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;
ii. a possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order {(net of advances} issued to parties for completion of
assets.

Contingent assefs
Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements only when the inflow of economic benefits is

probable.

Contingent liabifities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Liquidated damages

Provisions for liquidated damages are recognised on contracts for which delivery dates are exceeded and
computed in reasonable manner
-




Other Litigation claims

Provision for litigation related obligation represents liabilities that are expected to materialise in respect of
matters in appeal

m. Taxes on Income
Tax expense represents the sum of the current income tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be received from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Company periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax iosses can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or patt of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of
Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entittement." The Company reviews the "MAT
credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company
does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

n. Non-current assets held for salef distribution to owners and discontinued operations

The Company classifies non-current assets (or disposal groups) as held for sale if their carrying amounts
will be recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use. Held for sale is classified
only if the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to
the terms that are usual and customary for sale for such assets (or disposal group) and its sale is highly

date of classification.
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Sale transactions include exchanges of non-current asseis for other non-current assets when the
exchange has commercial substance. Non-current assets (or disposal group) that is to be abandoned are
not classified as held for sale

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the balance sheet.

MNon-current assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised. Interest and other
expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are continue to be
recognised.

Non-current asset (or disposal group) is reclassified from held to sale if the criteria are no longer met. And
measured at lower of;

i. Its camrying amount before the asset (or Disposal group) was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
any depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have been recognised had the asset (or
disposal group) not been classified as held for sale, and

ii. Its recoverable amount at the date of the subsequent decision not to sell.

Any adjustment to the carrying amount of a non-current asset that ceases to be classified as held for sale
is charged to profit or loss from continuing operations in the period in which criteria are no longer met.

A disposal group qualifies as discontinued operation if it is a component of an entity that either has been
disposed off, or is classified as held for sale, and:

i. Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations,

ii. is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, or

iii. Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented as a
single amount as profit or loss after tax from discontinued operations in the statement of profit and loss.

o. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shori-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shori-term
deposits, as defined above, net of cutstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Company's cash management.

p. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by

dividing adjusted net profit after tax by the aggregate of weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares during the year.

g. Current versus non-current classification

classification.
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An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from belng exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

- It is due to he settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

r. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet

date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best

interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and

minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 1EI N
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: o ~Ng
M ‘;[L/"-
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i. Level 1 — Quoted {(unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

if. Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair vaiue
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

iii. Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between fevels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole) at the end of each reporling pericd.

The Company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as
derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring
measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. External valuers are
involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and
significant liahilities, such as contingent consideration. Selection criteria include market knowledge,
reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. At each reporting date, the
Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’'s accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company
verifies the major inputs applied in the iatest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation
computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Company, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair
value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is
reasonable.

-or the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liahilities on
the basis of the nalure, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

s. Convertible Preference Shares/ Bonds
Convertible Preference Shares/ Bonds are separated into liability and equity components based on the
terms of the contract,

On issuance of the convertible Preference Shares/ Bonds, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is classified as
a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on
conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recoghised as equity.
Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the
conversicn option is not remeasured in subsequent years,

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the Preference Shares/

Bonds based on the allocation of proceeds to the liability and equity components when the instruments
are initially recognised.

t. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liakility or equity instrument of another entity.

provisions of the instruments
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Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value including fransaction costs unless they are
classified at fair value through profit and loss, in which case the transaction costs are expensed
immediately. Subsequent to initial recognition, these instruments are measured in accordance with their
classification as set out below. '

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets are classified in four categories:

i. Amortised cost, if the financial asset is held within a business model whose object is to hold financial
assets in order 10 collect contraciual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding,

ii. Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), if the financial asset is held within a
business mode whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified date to cash flows that are
solely payment of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Any interest income,
impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss is recognised in Profit or loss,

iii. Fair value through other comprehensive income, if the financial assets is investment in an equity
instrument within the scope of this standard, that is neither heid for trading nor contingent consideration
recognised by company in a business combination, for which the company make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income. Any dividend is recognised
in profit or loss, or

iv. [Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily de-recognised i.e. removed from the company's statement of financial position when:

i. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

ii. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

On derecognising of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assets’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received or receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
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i. Financiat assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost, e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

il. Financial assefs that are debt instruments and are measured as at Fare Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

iii. l.ease receivables under Ind AS 17

iv. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
fransactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

v. l.oan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

vi. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

- All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment {oss allowance based on lifetime expected credit losses (ECLs) at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has heen a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period as income/ éxpense in the
statement of profit and loss.

The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables:
ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria,
the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount,

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments

on the basis of shared credit risk characieristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is
designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in case of loan & borrowings and payable,
net off directly attributable transaction cost.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
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Subseqguent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss inciude financial liahilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are
not desighated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unhless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments,

(5ains or losses on ligbilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as
such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in
OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseguently measured at amortised
cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amorttised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EiR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recoghised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the issuance of the guarantee, Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new Hlabhility.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-
derivative host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a
way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that
otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial
instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit
index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to
a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a

financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss. Py
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tf the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 10€, the
Company does not separate emhedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements
contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are
accounted for as separate derivalives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks
are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in prefit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets

The company rectassify all affected financial assets prospectively when, and only when company
changes its business model for managing financial assets but financial liability is not reclassified in any

case.
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assefs and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simuitaneously.
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NOTE 4
INVESTMENTS

Investments in Equity Instruments
Investment in Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company (At Cost)
Unquoted , fully pald up

5,51,00,000 (31st March, 2018: 5,51,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.
10/ - ¢ach of Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limiled

Investment in Preference shares at fair value through Profit &
(Loss)

Investment in Subsidiary Company
Unquoted , fully paid up

1,00,00,000 (31st March, 2018: 1,00,00,000) 12% Non Cumulative
Redcemable Preference Shares of Rs 100/- each of Jaipraicash Apri
Initiatives Company Limifed

Other Inveslments [Redeemable Preference Share of UllraTech
Cement Limited)

Apgregate Amount of:
Quoted Investments in Kquity aiwd Prelerence Shares
Unguoted Investments in Equity and Preference Shares

NOTE &5
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

inancial Security Deposit With Public Bodies & Others
Term Deposits with Banks with maturity inere than twelve months

Inierest accrued on Fixed Deposits & others

NOTE 6
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [Net]

Delerred Tax Assets
Less:Defarred Tax Liabililies

NOTE 7
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Capital Advance

Non-Financial Seeurity [Deposits with Gove Departments
Claims and Refunds Receivable (Irom Govt Refundable)
IncomeTax deducted at source

Prepaid Expenscs

NOTE 8
INVENTORIES

Raw Materials

Raw Materials-in-Transit
Stock-in-Process
IFiiished Goods

Stores ennd Spare Parts

As at 31st March, 2019

1,668

4,934

10

6,612

6,612

125

246

54,178
27,175
27,003

5,506
2,423
7,541
585
247
16,301

937
12
1,108
1,951
420

4,429

(Rs. in Lacy)

Az al Al st March, 2018

1,668

5,477

125
57

183

54,178
27,175
27,003

4,683
2,417

Qo 1.
254
8,255



(R, in Lacs)

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 3lst Mareh, 2018
NOTE 9
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unscenred, considered good)
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Trade receivables considered good - Secured 1
Trade receivables considered gooed - Unsecured 1,104 804
Trade recevables which have significant incrcase in Credit Risk and -
Trade receivables - credit impaired - -
Less: Allowance for Bad and doubtful debts 13 1,091 13 790
Other debtis
‘I'rade receivables considered good — Secured 1 -
Trade receivables considered good -~ Unsecured 87 435
Trade recervables which have significant increasc in Credit Riske and - -
Trade receivables — eredit impaired - 88 - 435
1,179 1,226
NOTE 10
CASH AND CASII EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks
Current Accounts 1,468 1,473
Cheqgues on hend s -
Cash on hand 3 5
1,476 1,478
NOTE 11
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Term Deposits with remaining inaturily less than twelve months 200 232
{Pledged with banks & Government Depariments)
200 232
NOTE 12
LOANS
(Unsecured, considercd good)
[.oann companent of invesiment in Preference Shares of Jaiprakash
Agri Initiatives Company Limited 5,066 4,523
5,066 4,523
NOTE 13
OTHERS- FINANCIAL ASSETS
Claim & Refunds Receivable 3,302 3,302
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits & olhiers 17 5
Staff Imprest. and Advances 10 5
Interest transforrabic to Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited 7,710 3,376
Receivable [rom Related Parties 10,791 26,396
Receivable Others 3 R
Seawrity Deposits with Others 29 29
21,863 33,113
NOTE 14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances 1o Suppliers, Coniractors & Others 2,058 1,697
Non-Finaneial Security Deposit With Govt Departments 1 -
Claims and Refunds Receivable 5,540 5,602
40 38

Prepaid Expenses
7,639 s
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As at 31sL March, 2019

NOTE 15
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

{Rs. in Lacs)

As Al 31st Maveh, 2018

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Number Rs. in lacs Mumber s, in lacs
Authoriged
Eepaity Shares of Rs, 1{4/- cach 1,500,000,000 150,000 | 1,500,000,000 150,000
Preference Shares of Ry, 100/ - each 400,000,000 400,000 400,000,000 400,000
Total 550,000 550,000

31st March, 2019

31sl Mauch, 2018

Number Rs, in lacs Number Ks. in lacs
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up 627,500,000 62,750 627,500,600 62,750
Total 627,500,000 62,750 | 627,500,000 62,750

Note 15.1 Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares outstanding

Particulars

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

fquity Shares of Rs, 10/ each Number Rs. in lacs Number Rs, in lacs
Shares culsianding at the beginning of the year 627,500,000 62,750 627,500,600 62,750
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 627,600,000 62,750 627,500,000 G2,750

Note 15.2: The Rights attached Lo equily shares

Fach Equily sharcholder holding equity shares of Rs, 10/- each is eligible for one vote per share and is entitled for dividend.

Note 15.3 The shares held by the holding company

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Noame of the sharcholder

Number of shares held

Number of shares held

Fquity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Jaiprakash Associates Limsted, the holding company

627,500,000

627,500,000

Note 15.4 The shares held by the shareholders more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the ecompany.

Name of Sharcholder

31st March , 2019

31sl March |, 2018

No. of shares o No. of shares .
hol 0
held % of holding held % of holding
Equity shares of Rs 10/- cach
Jaiprakash Associates Limited (inclusive of shares held by nominec
shareliolders) 627,500,000 100 627,500,000 100
Note 15.5 Other clauscs of Bhare Capital are not applicable to the company.
NOTE 16
OTHER EQUITY
Security Premium Regerve 49,662 49,662
Equity component of Preference Shares 254,666 254,666
Retained Earnings
(pening Balance (310,383} (291,9G7)
Add: 'refil / (Less) for the year {14,373) {11,883)
Adjustment during Year (266) (325,021) (6,5372) {310,383)
Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance 127 301
Add: Qtlwer Comprehensive nceme during the year 26 153 {174) 127
TOTAL (20,540) (5,927)
NOTE 17
BORROWINGS
Secured
Term Looans from Banks al Agg 42,071 52,713
[\ ¥
D2 8
Loans from Ultar Pradesh Financial Corporation and The Pradcshi;y:.;}f
' . oo ‘ 4,187 4,001
Industrial & Investment Corporation of UP Limited - f"‘ﬁ"\f\" D[‘”][
L ‘\\
Loan [rem Srei Equipment Finance Limited \ - 520
: 52,258 57,234
TOTAL Page 52258 u*—ﬁf' B 7,23
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NOTE-17.1

b)

<

<)

e

17.2

17.3

[a] Terms of Reprymeni af Secured Rupee Termi Loans from Banks and olhers are given as under:
{Rs in Lacs)
5N Ban ks Terms of Repayment/ Periodicity Outstanding (including eurront
maturlties) as on

31.03.2019 31.03.2018
A i Yes Bank In 28 quarterly instalments from 31.03.18 10 30.12.24 2,447 2,881
o Yes Bank Has been Fully Paid . <.820

k) iii  Yes Bank Translerable 1o Jaypee Infasuaclure  Development
Limiled. 45,623 45,623

C v Srei Bquipment Finance Lid In 24 equated monthly insialments from (05.12.2017 lo
05.11.2019 631 1,244

v Uttar Pradesh Financial Corporation In Annual instalments commencing from 7 2.07.2018 to

- e 5,500
15.10.2025 5,930
vi  The  Pradeshiye Industrial & . ) ,
Investment  Corporation  of  UP In Annual instalments commencing rom - 86.08.2022 to 1.192
Limited 31.10.2025 i
724,

Total (C) 7,324 7,898
Total (A to C} 55,394 61,222
Less: Transferred to Othor Non-Current Liabilities [Note no, 20j 1,472 1,720
Less: Transferred to Current maturities of long texm debts {Note no. 22) 1,192 1,782
Less: Transferred te Othoer Current Liabilities [Note no, 23} 472 486
Long Term Borrowlngs 52,257 57,234

Tunded Interest Tevm Loar: Rs. 2,881 lacs {oulstanding Rs.2447 lacs) as in nole no, 17.1 (0){A)fi) above (forming parl of facility five of Masler
Restruciuring Agreement] together with all interest, liguidated damages, premia ch prepayment or on redemplion, costs, expenses and other monies
are secUred by say of first charge ranlking Pari Passu over movable and immovable fixed assets of Jaiprakash Associates Limited (o the extent as
stipulpted in Master Restructuring Apreement (Previous Year Rs. 2,881 lace).

Loan of Ky 45,623 Lacs as in Note no. 17.1{a){B3) above proposed to e transferred to SD7 Real Estale Undertaking, is 1o be secured by way of lirst
pari-pagsu charge on non-core arca identified land and project assels situated al Special Development Zone, Scetor - 25, nlong Yamuna Expressway,
Gaulam Buddh Nagar, subject to approvat of Scheme of Arrangement belweaen Jaipralash Associates Limited and Jaypee infrasructure Development
Limiled by Hon'ble Nalional Company Law Tribunal, Allahabad {Previous Year Rs, 45,623 lacs).

Pursuant to Comprehensive Re-orgenisalion and Restructuring Plan of Jaiprakash Assocziates Limited and the Company approved by Independent
Evaluation Commitiee al its meeting held on 19.06.2017 and Joint Lender Forum (including Yes Bank Limited) at its meeting held on 22.06.2017 and
cxecution of Mastier Restrucluring Agreement (MRA) oz 31.10.2017 and joining the MRA hy Yes Bank through Deed of Accession dated 29.11.2017,
assigning ol loans granted (o the company by Yes Bank to Assets Care & Reconstruction Enlerprise Limited (ACRE) vide assignment agreement dated
26.09.2018 without providing copy to the company and proceeding with transfer of 30% pledged shares ol Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited by ACRE in
its favour has not been taken cognizance of,

Loan ol Rs 1250 Lace (outstanding Bs 631 Lacs) sanclioncd by Srel Equipment Finance Limited together with interest, liquidated damages, costs,
expenscs and other monies, stipulated in the Lean Agreement is secured by extention of pledge of 5.51 crore equity shares of Rs. 10/~ cach held by
the company in Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limited and sub-servient charge on the moveable fixed assets of the company [Frevious Year: Ks.
1,244 lacs).

Term lLoans specificd as Shahabad Projeet Loans in Masier Restructuring Agreement are further secured by first charge ranking pari-passu among
Shahabad Project Lenders over movable and immavable fixed assets of Shahabad Cement Plant (both present & future) situated at Shahabad, Distl

Gulbarga, Karnataka,

Interest Free Loans of Rs 0,403 Lacs (oulslanding Rs 5,500 Lacs) grantcd by Uttar Pradesh Financlal Corporation under Audhyogilk Nivesh
Protsahan Yejna arc secured by wny of First Charge on the Fixed Assets of Jaypce Cement Products, Sadwa Khurd and Banl Guarantce. The said
loans are repayable 10 years from the date of disbhursemenl and repayment had commenced during FY 2018-19 (Previous Year: Rs 5,930 lacs).

[nterest Frec [oans of Rs 1,237 Lacs (outstanding Rs 1,192 Lues) granted by The Pradeshive Industrial & Investmenl Corporation of UP Limited
under Audhyogilk Nivesh Protsahan Yojna are seeured by way of Firsl Charpe on the Fixed Assets of Jaypee Chunar Cement Products, Chunar and
Bank Guarantee, The said loans are repayable 7 years from the date of disbursement and repayment will commence from FY 2022-23 onweads
(Previous year: Rs, 724 lacs)

Financlal Asgistance is guaranted by Dircctors of the Compeny os under:
(Rs. in Lpes)

Outstanding as on

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Term Loaus trom Banks 2,447 7,701
Loans from Uttar Pradesh Financial Corporation and The Pradeshiye

Industrial & Invesiment Corporation nf UP Limited 6,692 6,654

9,140 14,355

P
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NOTE 18

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Interest transferrable w Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited
Deposits

Liability component of Preference Shares

NOTE 19
PROVISIONS

Provision for Employee B3enelits:
Gratuity
Leave Encashment

NOTE 20

OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Government Granls (by way of Loans [rom Uttar Pradesh
Financial Corporation and The Pradeshiye Industrial &
Investment Corporation of UP Limited)

NOTE 21

TRADE PAYABLES

Others

Tolal outsianding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises

Tolal outstanding dues of ereditors other than Micro & Simall Enterpriscs
Advances from Related Partics

NOTE 22

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Current maturities ol Long term Debt:

Term Loans from Banlks (Note no. 17{i)(a)(A)

Loan From Srei Equipment Finance Limited

Loans from Uttar Pradesh Financial Corporalion md The
Pradeshiye Industrial & Investment Corporation of UP
Limited

Interest accrocd and due

Other Payables:

Capital Suppliery

Stall Dues

Other Creditors

NOTE 23

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advances from Customers

Statutory Dues

Government Grants (by way of Loans from Utiar Pradesh
Financial Corporaiion and The Pradeshiyve Industriad &
[nvestiment Corparation of U1 Limiled)

NOTE 24

PROVISIONS

Provision for ciplovee benelits:
Graluily

Leave Encashment

Page 23

As al 31st March, 2019

(R, in Lacs)
Asat 31st March, 2018

7,710 3,370
994 994
102,629 43,633
111,333 $5,953
232 259
126 131
358 390
1,472 1,720
1,472 1,720
25 5
3,238 4,776
303 G20
3,566 5,401
- 611
631 724
561 447

- 237
1,168 1,238
385 324
113 274
2,858 3,855
1,621 1,354
929 715
472 486
3,023 2,555
28 43

12 14

41 57




NOTE 25

Revenue from Operations

Sale of Products {Refer Note 25.1)

Sale of Services (Refer Note 23.2)

Other Operating Revenues (Refer Note 25.3)

NOTE 25.1
SALE OF PRODUCTS

Cement Sales (Including Clinker Sales)
Asbestos Sheets Sales

NOTE 25.2
SALE OF SERVICES
Manpower Supply

NOTE 25.3
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Lease Rent

Sale of Scrap

Sundry Balance Written Back {Net)
QOther Reccipts

NOTE 26
OTHER INCOME

Interest

Rent
Miscellaneous

NOTE 27
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Raw Materials Consumed
Stores & Spares Consumedl
Coal Consumed

Packing Materials consumed

NOTE 28

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS

AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Opening Stocks
Finished Goods
Stoclg-In-Process

Less:Closing Stocks
IFinished Goods
Stock-In-Process

Less ¢ Transfer to UltraTech Cement Liﬂ@y:d -

Excise Duty Difference on cha e
&
[od

2018-19

15,088
1,649
1,069

17,806

(Rs. in lacs)
2017-18

23,040
1,497
1,235

15,088

25,772

15,088

8.103
14,937

1,649

23,040

1,649

1,497

1,497

960

105

1,069

960

56
219

52

486

1,235

539

232

495

728

8,122
415

7,711
651
1,029
206

8,537

9,597

2,740
1,249

3,989

1,836
766

2,602

437
369

501




{(Rs. in lacs)

2018-19 2017-18
NOTE 29
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
[lire Charges & lLease rental of Machineries - 2
Power | Electricity & Water Charges 844 2,064
Repairs & Maintainance of Machinary 213 312
Repairs to Buildings 129 170
Freight, Getroi & Transportation charges 48 38
1,234 2,580
NOTE 30
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 3,166 3,637
Gratuity 55 44
Contribution to Provident & Cther Funds 178 200
Staff Welfare 68 122
3,467 4,003
NOTE 31
FINANCE COSTS
Interest on Term Loans 280 6,095
Interest on Dank Borrowings & Others 659 702
Interest on Liability Component of Preferencial shares 10,996 9,818
Financing Charges 31 16
11,965 16,634
NOTE 32
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 4,194 6,881
Amortisation - 56
4,194 0,937
NOTE 33
OTHER EXPENSES
Leoading , Transportation & Other Charges 2,898 3,851
Commission & Discount On Sales 2 40
Sales Promotion 254 886
Rent 91 196
Rates & taxes 4 379
Insuranece 39 G3
Foreign Exchange Fluctuations - 13
Travelling & conveyence 144 184
[Bank Charges & Guarantce Commission 43 21
Loss on Sale / Disposal [/ write ofl of Assets (Net) - 1
Postage & Telephone 12 19
Vehicle running & Maintainance 14 26
Legal & Professional 116 121
Sccurity & Medical Services 103 121
Directors’ {ce 3 4
Auditors’ Remuneration
Audit [Fee 2 3
Tax Audit Fee 1 1
Miscellaneous Expenses 52 201
3,778 6,130
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NOTE 34 31st March, 2019
Contingeni Liabilities not provided for -
&) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debis 7,613
Amount deposited under protest 1,894
BG Against Above 138
{b) Outstanding amount. of Bank Guarantecs 6,685
Margin Money deposited against the above 189
{c) Excise matters under appeal 3,764
Amount deposited under protest 272
{d) Entry Tax/VAT/Sales/Commercial Tax matters under appeal 445
Amount depesited under protest 44
(e) Gujrat Green Cess Act 2011 139
I3eposil Against Ahove 65
NOTE 35

(Rs in Lacs|

31st March, 2018

8,461
1,938
138

13,996
96

3,216
230

150
54

139
G5

The company has amounts duc to suppliers registered under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devclopment Act,
2006" as at 31st March, 2019. The Disclosure as required in terms of Notification No. G.8.R. 679 () dated 4th Seplember, 2015
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs read with notification dated 22nd January 2019 (As certified by the Management):

SN DParticulars
(a) The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid (e any

supplier
Prinecipal; 249
Interest: 1

(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Mediumn Enterprises Development Act, 2006 along with
the amounts of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day.

() Interest accrued and remnaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year

{d) The amount of further interest remaining duc and payable cven in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Fnterprises Development Act, 2006 -

NOTE 35A

i

The Excise Duty Rs, Nil (previous year Rs. 359 Lacs) related Lo difference between Closing and Opening Stock has been debited

in the statement of Profit & Loss separately.

NOTE 36

The accumulaled losses of the company as at 31st March, 2019 are Rs. 20,540 lacs, as per financial statements prepared on
going concern basis and paid up share capital of Rs. 62,750 lacs. The company's ability to continue as a going concern is

dependent upan the continuing finanecial support of the Helding Company (Previous Year Rs. 5,927 lacs).

NOTE 37

Investment in Preference Shares has been fair valued as on date of acquisition in accordance with Ind AS. The impact of {air
valuation from the date of acquisition till date of transition and at cach reporting date thercafter has been taken (o retained

carnings and statement of Profit & Loss respectively,

NOTE 38 2018-19 2017-18
(A} Value of Imports (on CIF basis)
Raw Materials 3,273 4,146
3,273 4,146
(B) Expenditure in foreign curreny
Technical/Engineering Fee - 23
- 23
NOTE 39
Earninpgs Per Equity Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standards (IND AS - 33)
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax for the year (Rs. In Lacs) {14,347) {12,058)
Nominal value per Equity Share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Number of liquity Shares at the hegisning of the year 627,500,000 027,500,000
Number of Equity Shares issued during the year - -
Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 627,500,000 627,500,000
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 627,500,000 627,500,000
Basie and Diluted Earnings per Share (in Rs.) {2.29) (1.92)
Basic & Dilutcd Earnings Per Share for continuing eperation {2.29) {1.08)
Hasic & Diluted Earnings Per Share for dis continuing operation t]l/_,.,- (0.81)
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Note 40

Related Party Disclosures, as required in terms of 'Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) - 24" are given below:

M
(a)

(&)

(i)
{xii)
{xii)
(xiv)

()

{dj
)
i)

(i}
(iv)
()
(vi)

{vii)

(viis)
(ix)
(x)
{xi)

(]

(xii)

(xiv)

v}

{xvi)

Relationships:

Holding Company: Jaiprakash Associates Linited.

Subsidiary Company: Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limited
TFellow Subsidiary Companies {including their subsidiarics):
Jaypee Infratech Limited

Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limited

Jaypee Ferlilizers & Indusirics Limited

Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited

Jaypee Cement 1ockey (India) Limited

Jaypee Assam Cement Limited

Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited,

Gujaral Jaypee Cement & Inlrastructure Limited.

Himalayan Expressway Limited.

Jaypee InTrastiueture Development Limited

Himalayaputra Aviation Limited

Jaypee Healtheare Limited (subsidiary of Jaypec [nfratech Limited)
Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited

Jaypee Utiar Bharat Vikas Private Limited.

Kanpuar Ferlilizers & Cement Limited.

Associate Companies:

Jaypee Infra Ventures Privale Limiled (w.e.f. 03.04,2018) {formerly Jaypee Infra Ventures)

JIL Infortation Technology Limited (subsidiary of Jaypee [nfra Ventures Private Limited).

Jaypee Development Corporation Limited (subsidiary of Jaypec Infra Ventures Private Limited).
Indesign Enterprises Private Limited (subsidiary of Jaypee Infra Ventures Private Limited}

Jaypee International Logistics Company Privale Limited (Uple 03.06.2018) (subsidiary of Jaypee Inlra Ventures Private Limited
Andhra Cements Limited. (subsidiary of Jaypee Developmenlt Corporation Limited).

Tiger Hills Holiday Resorl Private Limited (subsidiary of Jaypee Development Corporation Limited).
Gaur & Nagi Limited {subsidiary of JiL Information Technology Limited).

Ihonshourne Limited (subsidiary of Indesign Enterprises Privale Limited}

R1J Minerals Private Limited

Sarveshwari 8tone Products Private Limited {subsidiary of RPJ Minerals Private Limited).

Roel Solid Cement Limited {subsidiary of RPJ Minerals Private Limited).

Madhya Pradesh Jaypee Mincrals Limited.

MP Jaypee Coal Limited,

MP Jaypee Coal Fields Limited. Q\_' \ g
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(xvii)
Geviii]
(xix)
(xx)
(i)
(i)
{xxiii)
(xxiv)
(xxv)
(xxvi)
{xvii)
(xxviif)
(x3ix)
{x3x)
{xxx1)
(i)
(eaceiif)
(exxiv)
(xxsxv)
{3xxvi)
(xxxxvil)
(xxxviii)
(sexxix)
(%)

[xxxi)

()
()

(i)

{iii}

JC World Hospitality Private Limifed

Jaipralaash 1axparts Private. Limited

JC Wealth & Investment Private Limited

C K World Fospitality Private Limited

Librans Venture Frivate Limited

Jaipralash Kashmir Encrgy Limited. (Upto 06.08.2018)

Jaypee Hotels Limited

Ceckay Estates Privale Limited

Jaypee Technical Consultlants Private Limited

Think Dilferent Enterprises Private Limitecd

Samvridhi Advisors LLIP

Kram Infracen Private Limited

Jaypee Jan Sewa Sansthan ['Not for Profit’ Privale Limited Comp;iny|

Trirst Light [Estates Private Limited

Jaiprakash Power Venlures Limited

Jaypee Powergrid Limmited (A subsidiary of Jaiprakash Power Venilures Limited)
Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited {A subsidiary ol Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited)
Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (A subsidiary of Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited)
Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (A subsidiary of Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited)
Bina Power Supply Limited (A subsicdiary ol Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited)

AVU Enterprises Privale Limited

Dixit Holdings Private Limited

iValue Advisors Private Limited

Bhumi Estate Developers Private Limited

Kenbee Consultants LLIP

Key Management Personnel
8hri Manoj Gaur, Chairman
Shri Naveen Kumar Singh, Directer

Shri R B Singh, Director

Naole: Related party relationships are as identified by the company and relied upen by the Auditors.

Transactions carried out with related parties referred to above in ordinary course of business
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Transactions carricd ouf with related partics referred to above in the ordinary course of business:

(Rs in Lacs)

|Naturc of Transactions Referred in (&) Referred in (b) Referred in {c) Referred in {d}
above above above above
"Ij‘.eccipts
9 - 3
Sales
{23} {4} {180)
1,649 - - -
Manpower Supply
(1,497} - -
. 4 - - -
Services
(2} - - -
60 - - -
Hent ?
{960) - - -
Expenditure
3,454 - 45
Purchases
(3,027) - - {48)
331 - S5
(Mher Expenscs ?
(702) - (97)
Cutstanding
) ) 7,700 2,397 427 267
Receivable
(23,540) (1,881) {4206) (267T)
- - 115 88
FPayable 1
- {1158) (504)

Previous Year figures are given in brackets
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Financial Instruments and Risk Management

Noie Mo 41
Fair Yalue Measurement

(i) Financial instraments by category

(5. in lacs)
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
FVTPL Amortised FVTPL Amorlised
Cost Cost

Financial Assels
Investments
- Equily Shares 1,668 - 1,668
- Preference Shares 4,934 - 5,477 -
Trade Receivables - 1,47% . 1,226
Loans - 5,066 - 4,523
Other Financial Assets - 22,10% - 33,297
Cash and Cash Equivalents M 1,476 B 1,478
Bank Balance Other than Cash and Cash Eguivalenis - 200 . 232
Total Financial Assets §,602 30,030 7,145 40,756
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 52,258 - 57,234
Trade Payables - 3,566 - 5,401
Other Financial Liabilities - 114,191 - 99,808
Total Financial Liabilities - 170,015 - 162,443

Fair valuo hierarchy

The fafr value hierarchy of assets and liabililies measured at fair value as on 31st March 2019 are as follows:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars Level 1 level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investment at FVTPL
Equity investment-Unqguoted - 1,668 - 1,668
Preference Shares B 4,934 . 4,934
Total Financial Assefs - 6,602 - 6,602
The fair value hierarchy of assels and liabilitles measured at fair value as on 31st March 2018 are as follows:

(Rs. in facs)
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financia! Assets
Invesiment al FVTPL
Equily investmenl-Unguoted - 1,658 - 1,668
Prelerence Shares - 5477 - 5477
Total Financial Assets - 7.145 - 7.145

Level 1:
This hierarchy includes linancial inslrumenls measured using guoted prices. Not Applicable

Level 2:
Valuation techniques for which Lhe lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement is direclly or indireclly observable.

Level 3:

Itone or more of the signlficant inpuls is nol based on observable market dala, {he instruraent is included in level 3. This is Ihe case of unlisted eguily
shares and preference shares, The fair value of preference shares is determined using discounted cash flow analysis,

The Company's policy is to recognise Uransfers into and transfers out of fair vaiue hierarchy lavels as al the end of the reporting period.

There were no significant changes in the classification and ne significant movements between (he fair value hierarchy classificalions of assets and
fiabilities during FY 2018-1S.

{ii} Valuation technique used to determine fair value (Level 1): Not Applicable

(il Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3)
The following lable presents the changes in level 3 ilems for the period ended 31st March, 2019 ard 31st March, 2018

{Rs. In lacs)
Particulars Unquoted Equity Share Proference Shares
31.03.2019 31.03.2018) 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
As at 1st April 1,668 1,668 4,934 5,477
Gain ! {l.oss) recognised in profit or loss . - - .
As at 3ist March 1,668 1,668 4,934 5477

[Fage 30 /



(iv}) Fair value of linancial assets and liabilities measured at amorlised cost

Tne carrying amounls of trade receivables, rade payables, capital creditors and cash and cash equivatents, bank balances are considered 1o be the
same as their fair values,

Tne (zir value for loans, securily deposils are calculated based on cash flows discounied using a current lending rate.

Trie fair value of non cumenl borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a currenl borrowing rale. They are classilied a5 level 3 (sir value in
Ihe fair value hierarchy due 1o 1he use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk.

For financial assets and liabililies that are measured at {air valug, the carrying amounls are equal lo Lhe fair values.
Note No 42

Financial Risk Managemaont
The Company's activities expose L lo market risk, liquidity risk and credi! risk. The Company's focus is Lo foresee the unprediclability of financial
markels and seek {o minimize polential adverse effects on its financial perfcrmance.

{A} Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of defaull on its obligation by the counlerparly resulling in a financial loss. The Company's exposure o credit risk is
influenced mainly by the individual characieristic of each customier and the concentration of risk from the lop few customers.

GCreditl risk management

Credit risk refers (0 the risk of defaull on its obligation by he counterpary resulting in a financial loss. Trade receivables, Loans and Other receivables
are typically unsecured. Credil disk has always been managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limifs and continuously
tmonitoring the creditworlhiness of customers lo which the Company granis credit terms in Lhe narmal course of business. On account of the adoption
of Ind AS 709, the Company uses ECL model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company uses a provision malrix to compute the ECL
allowance for lrade receivables and unbilled revenues. The provision maltrix takes into account available exlernal and internal credit risk faclors such
as credit ralings from credil rating agencies and lhe Company's historical experience for cuslomers,

Cradil risk exposure
The allowance for life lime ECL on trade receivables and other receivables for the year ended 31st March, 2019 Rs. 13 lacs and for the year ended

31sl March, 2018- Rs, 13 Lacs

{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars Trade Receivables Other Receivables Total
31032019 | 31.03.2018 31.03.2049 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.201¢ | 31.03.2018

As al Tst April 13 13 - - 13 13
impairment loss recognised - - R - . .

As at 31st March 13 13 - - 13 13

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalenis and bank balances is limiled as the Company genarally invest in deposils with banks. Investments primarily
include invesimenis in Unquotad equily shares and Preference Shares.

(B) Liguldity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting ils obligalions associaled wilh its financial liabilities. Prudent fiquidily risk management
implies maintaining sufficient casb and markelable securilies and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of commilled credit facililies
lo mzet obligalions when due.

{iy Liquidity risk management

The Company's objeclive is 1o maintain a balance belween confinuity of funding and flexibility Lhrough the use of bank overdralis, bank loans and
finance lease. The Company assessed the concentration of risk wilh respect to refinancing ils debl and concluded it to be fow. The Company has
access 1o a sufficient variely of sources of [unding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders.

The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure il has sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operalional needs. Any short lerm
surplus cash generaled , over and ahove the amount required for working capital managemenl and other operalional requirements, is retained as cash
and cash equivalents {lo lhe extent required) and any excese is invesled in interest bearing 1erm deposils.

(i1} Maturity of financial liakilities

The delzil of contraclual malurilies of significant financial liabililies as on 31sl March 2018 are as follnws:
{Rs. in jacs)

Particulars Less Than | More than One Total
One Year Year
Borrowings 1,182 52,258 53,450
Trade payables 3,566 - 3,566
Cther financial liabilities 1,665 111,333 112,998
Total financial liabilities 5,424 163,591 170,015

The delail of conlractual malurities of significant financial liabilities as on 31st March 2018 are as lollows:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars Less Than | More than One Total
One Year Year
Borrowings 1,762 67,234 59,016
Trade payables 5,400 - 5,400
Other financial liabililics 2,074 95,953 968,027
Totaf financial liabilitics 9,266 153,167 162443
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(C} Market Risk
The risk that the lair value or fuluie caslt flows of a financial instrument will fluclualo because of clhanges in markel prices. Markel risk comprises thice
types of risk: currency risk, inlerest rale risk and olbar price risk.

(iy Foreign Currency Risk

Tho risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of & financial instrument will lluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rales. The company is
nol exposed o foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency borrowings. Foreign currency risk arises rom fulure commercial transactions and
recognised assels and liabiliies denominated in a currency thal is nol the Cempany's lunclioral currency (INR), The risk is managed through a
forecasl of highly prohable forgign currency cash flows.

Foreign Currency Risk Management
The Company's risk management leam is responsibie lo frame, implement and monitor lhe fisk managemen! pfan of the Company. The team carry oul
risk assessment with regard to foreign exchange variances and suggests risk minimizalion procedures and implement the same.

Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign Currency Exposure as on 31.03.2019; NIL

The Company does not have any long lerm contracts including derivative contracis for which there are any material foreseable losses as at 31st March
2019,

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk al the end of the reporling period expressed in Rs: NIL

Sensitivity Analysis
The sensilivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rales from foreign currency denominaled linancial insiruments.- Not Applicable

(it} Interost Rate Risk

The Company's main inlcresl rale risk arises from long lerm borrowings with vaiiable rales, which exposc the Company tc cash flow interest rate risk.
The Company’s fixed rate horrowings are carried at amorlised cost. They are therefore nol subjec to interest rale risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since
neilther the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will flucluale because of a change in markel inlerest rale.

Interest Raie Risk Management
The Company's risk management team ensures al! lhe curren! and future material risk exposures are identified, assessed, quantified, appropriately
miligaled, minimised, managed and critical risks when impact the achievement of lhe Company's chjeclive or lhreatens fls exislence are pericdically

reviewed.

Sensitivity Analysls
Prolil or lass is sensilive 1o higher! lower interesl expense from berrowings as a result of changes i1 inlerest rates.

{iii) Price Risk
The price risk for 1he company is risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial istrument will fluctuale because of changes in rmarket
prices.

Price Risk Management
To manage its price risk arising from invesiments, ihe Company diversifies its porifolios. Diversification of the porlfolio is done in accordance with the

limits set by the Company.
Price risk ecxposure

The Company's exposure 1o price risk arises from invesiments held by the Company and classitied in the balance sheel as fair value through profit or
loss.

Note No 43

Capltal management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includas issued cquily capilal, share premium and all other equity reserves altributabte
lo the eguily holders. The objeciive of ihe company's capital management is lo safeguard their ability to conlinue as a going concern, so that they can
continue to provide relumns for shareholders and benefils other stakehoiders and maintain an oplimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capilal.
The company manages its capital struclure and makes adjustments in lighl of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. The company monilors capital siructure using gearing ratio, which is net debl divided by lotal equity plus net debl. The company includes
within net debt, interest bearing foans and boemowings, lrade and other payables, (ess cash and cash equivalents excluding discontinued operations.

{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Borrowings 53,450 59,018
Trade payables 3,566 5,400
QOlher financial liabilities 1,665 2,074
58,682 66,489

Less: Cash and cash eguivalents (1.476) (1,478)
{a) Net delr 57,208 65,011
Tolal Equily 42,210 56,823
{b} Yotal equity plus nct debt 99,416 121,834
Goaring ratio (a/b) 58% 53%
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NOTE 44

(a) Provident [Fund - Defined Contrilaution Plan:

All emplovees are entitled to Provident Fund benefits, A sum of Rs. 178 Lacs (Previous year Rs.

Lo Statement of Profil & Loss during the vear.

200 Lacs) has been debiled

(b} Gratuily and Leave Encashmen(-Delined Benefit Plans - Provision has been made as per acluarial valuation. Jaiprakash
Assaciates Limited (JAL) (the holding company) has constituied a Gratuity Fund Trust under the name Jaiprakash Associates
Zmployees Gratuity Fund Trust vide Trust Deed dated 30th March, 2009 for JAL and its subsidiaries. S8l Life Insurance
Company Limited and 1CIC] Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited have been appointed for management of (he Trust
Fund for the benefits of the employecs, As a subsidiary of JAL, the company is participating in the Trust Fund by contributing
its liability accrued upto the close of each financial year to the Trust Fund:

{Rs in {.acs)

Particulars FY 2018-19 By 2017-18
SN Leave Leave
Gratuity Encashment Gratuity Encashment
] |Expenses recogniscd in the Statement of Profit and
Loss / IEDC for the year ended 31st March, 2019
1 Current Service Cost 34 23 36 27
2 Interest Cost 21 11 20 18
3 Expected return on plan assets - - - -
4 Actuarial (Gains} / Losses - 9 - 27
5 Netimpact an Profit/(Loss) before Tax 55 43 56 71
1 |Expenses recognised in the Statement of Other
comprehensive income for the year ended 31st
Marchk, 2019
1 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising [rom Change in
Demographic Assumption - - - -
2 Actuarial (Gain]/Loss on arising from Change in
Financial Assumption (1) {1} - -
3 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising [rom Experience
Adjustment {25] 10 174 33
4 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss for the year on Assct . - - -
5 Net impact on other comprehensive income (Z26) 9 174 33
1lI |Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2019
1 TPresent Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 271 138 282 145
2 Fair Value of Plan Assets 11 - (20) -
3 Funded Status {Surplus/ (Deficit)] (260) {(138) (302 (145)
4 Net Assct/ {Liabilily) (260) (138) (302 (145)
IV [Change in Present Value of Obligation during the
Year
1 Present valuc of Defined Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the year 282 145 282 233
2 Liability transferred to other company during the
vear - - (175) (117)
3 Current Service Cost 34 23 36 27
4 Interest Cost 21 11 21 18
5 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in
Nemographic Assumption - - - -
6 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising {rom Change in
Financial Assumption {28} 9 171 31
7 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in
Expericnce Adjustment - - - -
8 DBenelt Payments (38} (50) (54) (47)
9 Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation al the
end of the year 271 138 282 145
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(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
SN Leave Leave
Gratuity Encashment Gratuity Encashmant,
Y |Change in Fair value of Assets during the Year
1 Plan Assels at the beginning of the year {20) “ 2
2 LExpected return on plan assets (1} - -
3 Actuarial Gains/ (Losses) - « - -
4 Contribution by employer 50 « - -
5 Actual Benefit Paid (17} - (21) -
6 Plan Asscls al the end of the year 1z “ (20] -
V] |Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
1 Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting
periad) 14 12 17 14
2 DBelween 2 and 5 years 64 27 58 27
3 Beyond 5 years 201 99 176 105
Total 279 138 252 145
VIl |Sensitivity Analysis of the defined Benefit
Obligations
Impact of the change in Discount Rate
1 hmpact due to increase of 0.50% 311 138 {13) (7)
2 Impact due to decrcase of 0.50% {12) (7) 14 8
3 Present Value obligation at the end of the Year 13 7 282 145
Impact of the change in Salary Increasc
1 Impact due to increase of 0.50% 271 138 14 8
2 Ilmpact due to decrease of 0.50% 13 7 {13) {7)
3 Present Valuce obligation at the end ol the year {13) {7} 282 145
C  Actuarial Assumptions

Economic Assumptions
(i) Discount Rate
(i) Future Salary Incrcase

Demographic Assumptions
(i} Mortality
(i) Turnover Rate

7.65% [Previous year 7.50%]
5.00% [Previous year 5.00%]

100% of IALM {2006-08]
Upto 30 years - 2%, 31-44 years - 5%, Above 44 years - 3%

E\W‘
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NOTE 45

The disinvestment of company's 5 MTPA capacity Integrated Cement plant aleng with Caplive Pawer Plant was consummated

on 290 June 2017

{Rs. In Lacs}

Discontinuing operations Continuing Operations Total
Particulars Balaji Cement Plant Other Businesses

2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
i {Total Revenues - 8,357 - 18,143 - 26,500
il |Operating Expenscs - 7678 - 16,274 - 24.65]
iii |Pre-tax Loss from operaling activity - 680 - 1,169 - 1,849
iv iFinance Costs - 3,206 - 13,427 - 16.634
_v |Depreciation & Amortization - 2,579 - 4,358 - 6,937
vi |Profit (Loss} before tax - ® {5,106 - (16,616} - (21,722}

vii |Deferred Tax - - - - - -
| viii [Exceptional Ttem - - - 9,838 - 9,838
| ix [Profit {Loss) alter tax - {5,106) - (6,778) - {11,883)

Note 46

There is no separate segment other than Cement and Cement products, which exceeds 10% of segmenl assets, liabililies,

revenues of the company, hence segment reporting is not applicable.

Note 47

Figures for the previcus yvear have been regrouped /recast/rearranged wherever considered nceessary,

Note 48

All the figures have been rounded off 10 the nearest Rs. in Lacs.
As per our report of even dale annexed

For R Nagpal Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. Q02626N
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Pariner
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Dated: 24th May, 2019
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

(Rs. in Laes)

‘ PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
(A} |Gash flow i H
Profit / {Los X A8 Der bmlvmenl of Profit and Loss Account (14,612} (18,589
Add Back:
(1) Finance Costs 11,965 10,634
(b} Depreciaton & Ammaertisation 4,194 6,937
16,159 23,570
Deduct
Interest ncome 52 232
52 232
Qperating Profit before werking Capitlal Changes 1,485 4,749
Change In Working Capital
Deduct
(&) Deerease in Trade Payable 1,835 71,978
(b} Deercase / [Increasc) in Shart Term Berrowings 1,089 49,942
[¢) Increase in Loans & Advances 535 485
{d) Decrease in Inventorics 1 (3,250}
(¢} Decrease in Provisions 49 80
3,508 119,234
Add
{a) Increase in Current Liabilities 310 (8,216)
{13) Increase / (Decrcasce) i other Current & Non Current Asscie 3,352 3,105
{c) Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Receivalbles 47 3,047
{(d) Decrease in prepaid exps & income tax dedueted at source 321 36)
(¢) Increase / (Decreasc) in Long term Liabilities 15,380 2,835
19,411 6,733
Cash Gencrated from Operations 17,398 {107,752)
Dedugt
Tax paid - -
Net Cash flow from Opcerating Activitics 17,398 {307,752}
{B) |Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Inflow
{a) Interest Income 52 232
{b) Decrease in Investment 543 475
595 707
Outflow
(a) Purchases/ Consiruclions of Fixed Assests (Inclusive of Capital Worlk-in-
progress) 245 (306,502)
() Ingrease / (Decrease) in Deposils with Banks 35 (734)
(€) Increase [ {Deerease) in Capital Advances 823 507
1,103 {306,729}
Net Cash flow from Investing Aetivities {508) 307,436
{C} |Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Inflow:
(a) Decrease in Other Financial Assets 49 {24,449)
49 (24,449}
DOutflow!
(a}) Finance Costs 11,965 16,634
(1) Inerease / (IDverease) in LongTerm Borrowings 4,976 160,035
16,941 176,669
Cash flow from Financing Activities (16,892} {201,118}
Net Inercase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equlvalents {A+B+C| {3} (1,434}
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year (Opening balance) 1,478 2,912
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (Closing balance) 1,476 1,478

For R. Nagpal Associates
Chartered Accountants

]‘um@sn ation No. 002626N

Ravinder Nagpal
Pariner -
M.No. 081599

Place:Noida
Datecl: 24Lh May, 2019
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Jaypee Cement Coxporation Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March,2019

A, Equity Share Capital

Rs. in lacs)

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
As at 1st april, 2017 627,500,000 62,750
Changes in the Bquity Share Capilal during (he - -
year
As at 31st March, 2018 627,500,000 62,750
Changes in the BEauily Share Capital during the - -
vear
As at 31st March, 2019 627,500,000 62,750
B. Other Equity
(R, in lacs)
Sceurity Equity , Other
. . component of | Retained .
Particulars Preminm comprchensive Tatal
Prcference Earnings
Reserve income
Shares

Balance at the beglning of the year 01,04.2017 49,662 254,666 | (291,967} 301 12,662
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year - - (18,416) (174) (18,590]
Balance at the end of year 31,03,2018 49,662 254,666 | (310,383} 127 {5,927]
Total comprehensive incomae/{loss) lor the yeay - - (14,639) 26 (14,613)
Balance at the end of year 31,03,2019 49,662 254,666 | (325,021} 153 (20,540|
As per our report attached,

For and on behealf of oard

For R. Nagpal Assoeciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 002626N
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Ravinder Naggat R
Partner
M.No. 081594

Place: Noida
Dated: 24th May, 2019
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Chairman
DIN: 00008480

Director
DIN: 00229692
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Kuchhal
C acretary
Registered OW&. 128, Noida - 201304




